From: Board of Supervisors. (BOS)

To: BOS-Supervisors

Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS); Calvillo, Angela (BOS); Laxamana, Junko (BOS); Mchugh, Eileen (BOS); Nag. Wilson
(BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS)

Subject: FW: 450 O"Farrell - Get the Facts! Correcting misinformation

Date: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 11:17:09 AM

Attachments: 4500F Facts-PDF Sept 15 21.pdf

From: Ela Strong <Ela@ElaStrong.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 18, 2021 1:06 PM

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>; Safai, Ahsha (BOS)
<ahsha.safai@sfgov.org>; Walton, Shamann (BOS) <shamann.walton@sfgov.org>; Ronen, Hillary
<hillary.ronen@sfgov.org>; MandelmanStaff, [BOS] <mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org>; MelgarStaff
(BOS) <melgarstaff@sfgov.org>; Haney, Matt (BOS) <matt.haney@sfgov.org>; Preston, Dean (BOS)
<dean.preston@sfgov.org>; Mar, Gordon (BOS) <gordon.mar@sfgov.org>; Peskin, Aaron (BOS)
<aaron.peskin@sfgov.org>; Stefani, Catherine (BOS) <catherine.stefani@sfgov.org>; ChanStaff (BOS)
<chanstaff@sfgov.org>

Subject: 450 O'Farrell - Get the Facts! Correcting misinformation

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

Dear Board of Supervisors,

Fifth Church of Christ, Scientist and Forge Development Partners would like to clarify some of the
misinformation on the 450 O’Farrell project.
Please see below the attached flyer.

Should you have any further questions, please contact Alexander Zucker at (415) 717-4661
or alexander@forgedevelopmentpartners.com.

Sincerely,
Ela Strong

Executive Board President
Fifth Church of Christ, Scientist
450 O’Farrell Street

San Francisco, CA 94102


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=427F28CB1BB94FB8890336AB3F00B86D-BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
mailto:bos-supervisors@sfgov.org
mailto:bos.legislation@sfgov.org
mailto:angela.calvillo@sfgov.org
mailto:junko.laxamana@sfgov.org
mailto:eileen.e.mchugh@sfgov.org
mailto:wilson.l.ng@sfgov.org
mailto:wilson.l.ng@sfgov.org
mailto:alisa.somera@sfgov.org
mailto:alexander@forgedevelopmentpartners.com

FORGE

DEVELOPMENT PARTNERS

Fifth Church of Christ, Scientist and Forge Development Partners (Forge) would like to clarify some of the
misinformation on the 450 O’Farrell project that has been circulating in the community. Should you have any
further questions, please contact Alexander Zucker at (415) 717-4661 or

alexander@forgedevelopmentpartners.com.

Project was changed to group
housing because the developer
wants to make money

Church can build their new
facilities without housing
component

Tech housing

Did not conduct additional
community outreach

Won’t communicate during
construction

Construction may force tenants
at Pacific Bay Inn to move

Ignored requests to meet with
DISH representatives

Fails to meet current standards
for Inclusionary Housing

The city does not need this
project

The earlier version of the project could not be built due to excessive costs
that rendered it unfinanceable
This project will provide 316 units of housing and can be financed and built

The Church does not have the funds to build a new Church and the
Reading Room facilities it requires to practice its faith
Construction of the Church is tied to the construction of the housing

This project is designed for small families
The units have individual bathrooms, cooking areas and lots of shared
indoor and outdoor spaces

A variety of outreach was conducted including four community meetings,
75+stakeholder briefings, mailers and area canvassing

We will provide weekly construction reports and a toll-free line for
questions/complaints

No neighboring tenants will have to move during construction

We met with DISH and will honor the 2019 term sheet signed between
Forge and DISH

The project provides 48 below market rate units which meets our building
permit requirements

The City of San Francisco is in desperate need of all types of housing and
this project provides 316 units of housing that can be built immediately

FIFTH CHURCH OF CHRIST, SCIENTIST
SAN FRANCISCO
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